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 (OBJ17/04827) PP_2017_CESSN_001_00 

 
 

Mr Stephen Glen 
General Manager 
Cessnock City Council 
PO Box 152 
CESSNOCK NSW 2325 
 
 
Dear Mr Glen 
 
Planning Proposal PP_2017_CESSN_001_00 – Alteration of Gateway 
Determination 
 
I refer to your letter in relation to revisions to Planning Proposal 
PP_2017_CESSN_001_00 to introduce various administrative amendments for a city 
wide administrative amendment. 
 
I note the changes made to the proposal in response to condition 1 of the Gateway 
determination and evidence of consultation with the Office of Environment and 
Heritage in response to the requirements of condition 3. As the Secretary’s delegate I 
am satisfied that this information addresses consistency with s117 Direction 6.2 
Reserving Land for Public Purposes. 
 
I have determined as the delegate of the Minister, in accordance with section 56(7) of 
the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979, to alter the Gateway 
determination dated 11 September 2017 for PP_2017_CESSN_001_00. The 
Alteration of the Gateway Determination is enclosed. 
 
If you have any questions in relation to this matter, I have arranged for Ms Jocelyn 
McGarity to assist you. Ms McGarity can be contacted on 4904 2702. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 

 
 
 
12/2/2018 
Monica Gibson 
Director Regions, Hunter  
Planning Services 
 
Encl: Alteration to Gateway Determination  
 


